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USDA -- United States Department of Agriculture 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

MWILLIAMS 

INS-0000874439 

Inspection Report 

UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 

2415 Fletcher Luck Lane 
Third Creek. Building 
KNOXVILLE, TN 37996 

2.32(a) Critical 

Personnel qualifications. 

Customer ID: 843 

Certificate: 63-R-0105 

Site: 001 

UNIV OF TENNESSEE 
KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 

Type: ROUTINE INSPECTION 

Date: 15-JUN-2023 

The items below indicate a lapse in training of employees, daily observations and general oversight. 

***Twelve hamsters on a study protocol received high doses of a study agent. Four of the hamsters died after 
administration of the agent. An investigation was conducted by the IACUC who determined that while the procedure had 
been conducted in the past the Pl had failed to refamiliarize herself with the approved procedures in the protocol. It is the 
responsibility of the research facility to ensure that all personnel involved In the care and treatment of animals are 
qualified to fulfill their responsibility and it is the responsibility of alt personnel involved in the protocol to be familiar with 
the procedures In the approved protocol. The facility Identified the cause of the incident and followed up appropdatery with 
refresher training for all personnel Involved in the care and treatment of the hamsters on study as well as provided 
additional monitoring and oversight of the lab. 

"°A young goat was found dead in 11s enclosure. Records indicated the goat was observed on 7/22/2022 but later found 
dead in Its enclosure on 7/25/2022. The investigation showed the daily observation records were incomplete and could 
not verify that the daily observations were conducted over the weekend. A second goat from the same hard being 
transported for observation was found dead in the trailer at time of transport. The review for both incidents at necropsy 
indicate both goats were heavily parasitized but there was no documentation in the animal records indicating a decline in 
the goats health status or body condition. 

0 "A pregnant mare used for a Therio lab was moved from her enclosure and relocated to another pasture to allow 
additional grazing. The faclllty routinely uses a whiteboard to track the horses. When the mare was relocated her ID was 
removed from the whiteboard and after the move there was a failure to continue to document her reproductive status in 
her lndivldual record resulting in he Pl and VREC staff losing track of her reproductive status. The lack of tracking led to a 
failure to terminate the pregnancy as required In the protoco.l. When the continued pregnancy was discovered the mare 
was returned to the large animal clinic where she delivered a healthy foal. 

All of the incidents documented above were investigated and appropriate corrective measures put In place including 
increased oversight and further training In proper documentation of daily observations and completion of medical records. 
Corrected. 

Prepared By: MICHELLE WILLIAMS 

Title: VETERINARY MEDICAL 
OFFICER 

Received by Title: IACUC Representative 

USDA, APHIS, Animal Care 
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Inspection Report 
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MWILLIAMS 

INS-0000874439 

This inspection and exit interview were conducted with the Director/lACUC Chair, Attending Veterinarian. IACUC 
Coordinator and other Facility Representatives. 

Prepared By: MICHELLE WILLIAMS 

Title: VETERINARY MEDICAL 
OFFICER 

Received by Title: IACUC Representative 

USDA, APHIS, Animal Care 
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USDA 
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Cust No 
843 

Count 
000020 
000016 
000020 
000001 
000083 
000008 
000008 
000002 

Cert No 
63-R-0105 

Scientific Name 
Equus cabal/us 
Capra hircus 
Canis familiaris 
Ovis aries aries 
Mesocricetus auratus 
Bos taurus 
Oryctolagus ct.miculus 
Lamapacos 

000158 Total 

:U-0V:!61·F-000013 

Customer; 843 United States Department of Agriculture 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Inspection Date: 15-Jun-2023 

Species Inspected 

Site Site Name 
001 UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 

Common Name 
DOMESTIC HORSE 
DOMESTIC GOAT 
DOG ADULT 
SHEEP INCLUDING ALL DOMESTIC BREEDS 
SYRIAN/ GOLDEN HAMSTER 
CATTLE/ COW/ OX I WATUSI 
DOMESTIC RABBIT/ EUROPEAN RABBIT 
ALPACA 

Page 1 of 1 
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Photographer: Michelle B. 
Williams 

CFR:2.32(a) 

Certificate: 63-R-0 105 

:U-00261 -F -0000/ lt 

Date and Time: 7/ 13/2023 11 :09 Legal Name: UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNO}CVILLE OFF LAB AN 
AM CARE 

Inspection No: 
2016090000874440 

Facility Name: UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN 
CARE 

Description: Redacted documents provided by University 

Obtained by Rise for Animals.
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USDA 
iliilllll 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

MWILLIAMS 

INS-0000896230 

Inspection Report 

UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 

2415 Fletcher Luck Lane 
Third Creek. Building 
KNOXVILLE, TN 37996 

No non-compliant items identified during this inspection. 

Customer ID: 843 

Certificate: 63-R-0105 

Site: 001 

UNIV OF TENNESSEE 
KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 

Type: FOCUSED INSPECTION 

Date: 21-SEP-2023 

This inspection and exit interview were conducted with the DlrectorffACUC Chair. 

Prepared By: MICHELLE WILLIAMS 

Title: VETERINARY MEDICAL 
OFFICER 

Received by Title: IACUC Representative 

USDA, APHIS, Animal Care 

Page 1 of 1 
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USDA 
iliilllllll 

Cust No 
843 

Cert No 
63-R-0105 

Count Scientific Name 

000000 NONE 
000000 Total 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

Species Inspected 

Site Site Name 

:U-0V261-F-000016 

Customer; 843 

Inspection Date: 21-Sep-2023 

Inspection 
001 UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB AN CARE 21-SEP-2023 

Common Name 

NONE 

Page 1 of 1 
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USDA 
USDA-APHIS-Animal Care 

ANIMAL WELFARE COMPLAINT 

Complaint No. I Date Entered: Processed By: 
AC23-0494 Aptil 21 , 2023 Amy Bens011 
Refe1Ted To: 

I 
Reply Due: 

Jeffrey Shepherd June 19, 2023 
Facility or Person Complaint Filed Against 

Name: Customer No.: License No.: 
UNN OF TENNESSEE KNOXV[LLE OFF LAB AN 843 
CARE 
Address: Email Address: 
24 J 5 Fletcher Luck Lane 
Third Creek Bui lding 
City: 

l ~e: 
I 

Phone No.: 
Knoxville (865) 974-5634 

Complainant Information 
Name: Organization: 

L.-lillllll SAEN 
Address: Email Address: 

saen@cinci .rr .com 

City: I State: I Phone No.: 

How was the Complaint received? 
Email 
Details of Complaint: 
Sec attached. 

Results; 
The animal incidenL addressed in the complaint concemfog the death of4 of the 12 hamsters on a 
protocol has been verified during an iitspection conducted June 15. 2023. 

The incident was thoroughly investigated by Lhc Institutional Care and Use Commil1.cc a l the time of' 
the occurrence. Conective measures were immed·iately put in place to provide additional training and 
oversight. Corrective measures taken are considered appropriate. 

USDA wi ll continue to monitor the facility thrnugh regular unannounced inspections to ensure the 
animals are cared for as required under the Animal Welfare Act and the Animal Welfare Regulations. 
Application Kit Ptovided: 
Yes: No: 
Inspector: Date: 
MICHELLE WfLLlAMS June21 , 2023 
Reviewed By: Date: 
Jeffrey Shepherd June 23. 2023 

Obtained by Rise for Animals.
Uploaded to Animal Research Laboratory Overview (ARLO) on 02/08/2024



Animal and Plant 
Health Inspection 
Service 

Animal Care 

Fort Collins Office 
2150 Centre Avenue 
Building B, 3W11 
Fort Collins, CO 80526 
Phone: 970-494-7478 

USDA 
iiiilll 

April 21, 2023 

SAEN 

United States Department of Agriculture 

saen@ci nci .rr.com 

Dear Complainant, 

:U-00261 • F-000039 

Thank you for your correspondence that we received April IS. 2023. We are reviewi.ng your 
concerns and assigned {racking number AC-23-0494, Please allow us enough time (30 to 60 days) 'to 
thoroughly look into your concerns. You may submit a request to :the Animal, and Plant Health 
lnspevtion Service (APHlS) freedom oflnfonnation Acl (FOIA) office to obtain any publicly 
available infonnation regarding our review. 

fOTA Req1iests can be submitted thl'ce ways: 

1. Web Rcq11est Form: h!!ns://efo ia-pal,usda_goy/Avp/J.:lome.aspx 
2. Fax: 301 -734-5941 
3. US Mail: 

USDA- APHIS- FOJA 
4700 River Road, Unit 50 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

Should you have any questions regarding the APIIIS FOIA process or need assistance using ,the Web 
Request Form please contact the APHJS FOIA office at J0 l-851-4102. 

Animal Care is a program within the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) that directs activities to 
ensure compliance with and enforcement of the Animal Wei fore Act and the Horse Protection Act. 
Animal Care establishes standards of humane treatmem for regulated animals and monitors and 
achieves compliance through inspections, enforcement, education, and cooperative efforts under the 
Acts. 

Please be assured that we will look into your concern(s) and take appropriate action(s). 

Thank you for your interest into the humane treatment of these animals. 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth Goldcntycr. D. V.M. 
Deputy Administrator 
USDA. APHIS. Animal Care 

An Equal Opporlunity Provider and Employer 

Obtained by Rise for Animals.
Uploaded to Animal Research Laboratory Overview (ARLO) on 02/08/2024



M RP .APH IS.AC.Complaints 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

{Extemal Email) 

saen@cinci.rr.com 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 7:33 PM 
Gibbens, Robert - MRP-APHIS; APHIS~AnirnalCare 
[External Email]Prosecute the Universi ty of Tennessee 

If th,:; message comes from an uneicpected sender or references a Vcl&\le/uneicpected topic;; 
Use caution before clcking linlt-s or opening attachments. 
Ple.ise send a l'IV concerns or ~usp,c1ous message~ to: Spam.Abu,e@usda.gov 

Dr. Robert Gibbens 
4 '1S123 
Du ecto1. Animal Welfare Operations, USDAAPHlS1AC. 
Via email: ,pherCNLgillbe11s@opl1tt.1.s~ : o.nmu,lca1e(ii;1,r3da.gov 

Dr. Gibbcrts. 

24-00261-F-00()()40 

I am writing to you today to file: an Official Complaint sgai.nsr rhe UniversityofTeonc:ssee (UT), Knoocville (6.l-R-01O5), regarding lUlapproved 
procedure~ perl'o1m c:d on 12 han.15.ters, 4 of whom died. 

I luwc obtained au I t' l l 22 repon filed by UT which adurit~ to th¢ ,·iobtioo (nooc:olllplian«). le ~,at~: " Th, C!1tfrt'r&it)· ofTt'nnnru, Kmt:,:i-111,, 
IA O<"cordontle ,../th A1.m r n11u N r11t1btr D16~0J9.1 n11d PBS Pollr:,• JV, F.J provides this ttp0rt of n oocompliaose Ngording Mrl1•t S,1•rlnlf 
lranuun 1ts11,I f or 11intll"nre troing bJ· a posl-dO.t'tom l r rst'nrdr nr:sociah•,· 1•in1ll"n~ teJ.ti ng was o.ot renf"Wed or appnn·ed b,, the IACUC in 11,,. 
Prinnpnl in,,,.stigntur's (Pl) nni mal Jt11dy e.Jfit1ed .. Leptospirn Reu,m·h ~· Experime,Jfnl Ino<"ulnfiolf i n Hamsten. " ~ph:uis added) 

The rcpo,1 coutinues : "The bntit.rial agent >t'OS injuit'd 0 11 9n 1121 and the thru l1amttt rs rn-eivi11g the lrighest dou "'"" f ound dead by lob 
nnlmnl fnt'illty stnff during a rortti 11~ r/Jttk 0 11 9/1, 1121. A f ourth animal 11•as f ou11d d,-od 011 9fl 9111.." 

According to tire n:1X>J1 llll ~ ,•lier U1'1npp1·oved sbidy of thi.,, type 't\'M also performed, bur no f.am.lili~ were in~ved: "An e.,ptrrlm,mt luu hem 
<'OtJtftur,ti ea,/1,r this J'f'IIT In "'hl<'h tfous of JO,,, 10', nnd JO', ~ /Is were u ftd 10 i1111rnln111 honiSfi l'$."' 

As you know, 1111 projecrs io,oh·iog ~larc:d species, web asha.ruster.., musr be approved by the IACUC bcfofl: the)· are performed. The repon 
overtly sta tes " l'l'rulen~ 1esri11g ll'as not , m muetf o, nppl"O'loed ~ • the IAClJC i11 the Pn11d pnl lm-esti.gntor 's (Pl) m,imal srud)'. ·" Therefore bodh of 
the;e uuappm...-cd ~ es would violate &r, 1.31 J,rs1i111tiorrnl Animal Cnrt 0114 Us, CommiJttt (IA.CL'C) 

Eiich hntnstcrdcnih ai;1.y violntc S,.('. 1.JJ Attrntlf11g ,,,.,11,innrinn and nd1·gu11te 1•ftfninn,y NIN. -'lid thi-, ~ode i.cctioo nL~Y also be viobtcd by the 
&ct that :iccordiug to d1i~ l'q>Or1 then: wris: "Fnilu" to rl'<:ord N'qttired sl'<'ond dnilT hl"nlth t'hl'rks of th, nnimals tfuri11g t/Jr s«omt l'.xp,'rimf'nl 
•ra~ IIDlt'tl.,. 

Since at lea51 4 animah died as s re!it1h of th~e non-compliances, it is clear that these incidems m«t the requireruc:ot for iss1iance of the mo!'e !.erioti~ 
CRITICAL ~iolations, which requires that the ,nouooruplancc had " n 5mous o, severl' nd,•l!rse ttJfeN on t/Je un/tl, a11tf ll'ell-blling of th.e a 11lmnl, n 
thc:re is no more serious or severe l!ll1 adverse effect than ooe which causes death. 

It rumt elso be noted W3t the symp<oms oflqitospirosas infe~oo include fever, \-omiting. abdominal poin. diaailc.i. and s~vere muscle 
pain.. Therefore the: 2022 aooual report for VT mtm list these hamster, in Coh1mo :E AAd explain their \lse in an experimc:ot invoking nnrelie,·ed 
pain. Uufortuuatd y. the 2022 anuual report for tJT is not available oolioe. but it should am:ady bave beeti filed. If 110 hamster,;; ru:e listed ill Colunm 
£ theu IJf has also \-iolated the ~g 1-cqim=e,uts of Sec, 1.J6 Allnual Re,por l , 

Since Uaivemty ofTenncssec, Kuooc\'ille, st.Jf ncgligeocc bn1, unneces!,.!lrily killed nt lust four hruusters. in uuappro~ ex~ri.mcuts (to S11Y nothing 
of the ~-mploms c:,cperie:nccd by the olhcr 8 h.:un.1.lcr11). I must im,ist that you tnke the IIH»t ~c\'erc ;,ction 111lowo11blc under the Animal Welfnre Act and 
immediately launch a full inve"ig;uioa. and at the concl11~ion oftbe iuVC1tigatioo i~ue the mn.<timuru tine nllownble agRinst the Uoivcr.ity of 
Tenaessec:, Kno.«-illc (63-R-0105) - 512,72-2 per infuictiontper onimsl for id1 tweh.-e bRntste.i·s - a potet:1tia) total of$147,264. 
I look forward to bearing &om y011 in the neitr future about the fate of this f.acilrty. 

Sitlcerc-ly. 

J 
Obtained by Rise for Animals.
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-Attachment l University oJ'Tenm:ssec. Knux.viltc-. OLA W Report 

1081~8 State Route 28 #280 Milford, OH 45150 51 3-575.SS 17 www.SAENonline.org 

1~1°~ 

2 
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Animal and Plant Health 
ln&pec:tion Service 

Animal C...re 

Riverdale, MO Offico: 
4700 River Road 
Unit 84 
Rlverdale, MO 20737 
Voice 301.851.3751 
Fax 301.734.4978 

USDA 
~ United States Department ot Agriculture 

24-00261-F-00()()42 

VIA: UPS Delivery Service August 24. 2023 
UNIV OF TENNESSEE KNOXVILLE OFF LAB A1~ CARE 
2415 Fletcher Li.1ck Lane 
Third Creek Builclino ::;-

KNOXVILLE. 1N 37996 

OFFlCIAL WARJ,ThG 
1\"'OTICE OF ALLEGED VIOLATION 

Re: Reference nwnber TN230053 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

We believe that you failed to comply with the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 
2131 et seq.) (AW A). and its implementing. regulations, as described in the 
attached Official \Varuing. Our agency. the Animal and Plant Health Inspection 
Se1vice (APHlS), is responsible for enforcing the AW A. and regulations and 
other agriculture laws that help prevent the spread of an.imal and planl pests and 
diseases and ensure the welfare of animals. 

After providing you with an opportunity for a he.aring. we may pursue civil 
penalties of up to $10.000. subject to adj ustments for inflation, or other sanctions, 
for each alleged violation described in this Official Warning. AJtbougb we have 
authority to pursue penalties for the rype of alleged violatiou(s) described in this 
Official Waming, we have decided uot to pw-sue penalties in 1h.is instance so long 
as vou complv. in the future. with the AWA and reimlations. 

Wltar happens if I do 1101 comply in the future? If you fail to comply in lhe 
future, we may pursue criminal penalties, or we may pursue civil penalties for the 
alleged violations described in this Official Warning. in addition to any penalties 
we may pursue for any future violations. 

What should I do if I have questions? If you have auy questions concerning this 
Official Warning. coutact Jeffrey SheJ>herd, Assistant Director of Field 
Operations. at jeffrey.shephe1xi@usda.gov or call our main office at (970) 494~ 
7478, between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Mowuain Standard Time. 

I am a small business owner a11d lu1ve comme11fs or co11cer11s regarding 
APHIS's enforcement of animal and plant health laws. 1Vho should I contact? 
If you have comments about APHIS's enforcement of animal and plant beallh 
laws, please contact Sarah Helming, the APIIlS Small Business Ombudsperson. 
at (301) 851-2248. If you prefer to comment to someone outside APHJS. contact 
the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman at 
http://sba.2ov/ombudsman, email ombudsman@sba.1Zov. or 1-888-REG-
FAIR. The SBA Ombudsman's office receives comments and annually evaluates 
federal agency enforcement activities for their responsiveness to the special needs 
of small businesses. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. RoxaJIDe Mullaney, D.V.?vf. 
Acting Depury Administrator 
A.PHIS Ani.m.11 Care 

Obtained by Rise for Animals.
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USDA 
~ United States Department of Agriculture 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE 

OFFICIAL WARNING 
NOTICE OE ALLEGED VIOLATION 

:U-OV:!61-F-000043 

CASE NUMBER: 

TN230053 

ALLEGED VIOLATOR: 

UNIV OF TENNESSEE 
KNOXVILLE OFF LAB 
AN CARE 
ADDRESS (City. Stare. ZIP Code): 

OXVILLE, TN 37996 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about the date(s) listed 
below, you or your organization committed the fo llowing alleged violation(s) of Federal 
Jaws: 

Date of Alleged Violation: .June 15, 2023 

9 C.F.R. § 2.32(a) Personnel qualifications. 

It shall be the responsibil ity of the re.search facility to ensure that all scientists. 
research technicians, animal technicians, and other personnel involved in animal care. 
treatment, and use are qualified to perform their duties. This responsibility shall be 
fo l tilled in part through thl! provision of training and instruction to those personne l. 

An Equal Opportunity Provider a,M Employer Reference Number: TN230053 
Issuance Daw: A ugust 24, 2023 Obtained by Rise for Animals.
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The Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHTS) published federal 
regulations to ensure the welfare of animals and help prevent the spread of animal and 
plant pests and diseases. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and 
costly impacts that are detrimental to the public interest, API--11S is providing you with 
an Official Warning for the alleged violation(s) described above. This Official 
Warning is not to be construed as a final agency action, or as an adjudicated finding of 
a violation. If APHlS obtains evidence of any future violation of 1hese federal 
regulations, APHIS may pursue civil penalties. criminal prosecution, or oilier 
sanctions for this alleged violation(s) and for any future violation(s). If you have any 
questions concerning this Offic ial Warning or alleged violation(s), please contact the 
APHIS official listed in this notice. 

APHIS OFFICIAL ( Name): OFFICE ADDRESS: 

Dr. Roxanne Mullaney, D.V.M. 4700 River Road, Unit 84 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

APHIS OFFICIAL ( Title): DATE ISSUED: TELEPHONE 

Acting Deputy Administrator, APHTS, Animal Care August 24, NUMBER: 

2023 (970) 494-7478 
APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions miiy be used Rev, 4-23-21 
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